
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  March 9, 2010 
 
TO:  Design Review Board Members 
 
FROM: Shine Ling, Assistant Planner 
 
SUBJECT: Case No. 10-017-DRB RV: Revisions to Park One Building Landscaping; 

6550 Hollister Avenue; APN 073-330-006 
 

 
Item I-1 on your agenda for March 9, 2010 is a request for Revised Final review of a 
revised landscape plan for the Park One building at 6550 Hollister Avenue. Architectural 
changes to the existing building were initially approved by the DRB on July 14, 2009 
(09-067-DRB). 
 
The proposed landscape plan includes updated plantings for parking lot landscape 
islands, new patios and walkways, and the removal of the coral trees at the Hollister/Los 
Carneros corner and replacement with Canary Island date palm trees. Monument sign 
structures are indicated for reference only; these will be submitted separately for Sign 
Subcommittee review in the near future. No other changes to the previous approval are 
proposed. 
 
Attached is a 11"x17" copy of the proposed landscape plan and the originally approved 
landscape plan. 
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